Above: Cass Street looking South from Juneau Avenue, c. turn of the century. (Courtesy of Milwaukee Public Library)

The gleaming whitewashed facades of these buildings have long been landmarks of the city. John Russell Pope, an architect from New York, designed this home for the club in the 1870s. The park features a recreation of Juneau's cobblestones (erected 1896), a statue of Juneau (1887) sculpted by Richard H. Perry and donated by shoe manufacturers Brodley and Metcalf, and a statue of Leif Erickson (1987) by sculptor Anne Whitney donated by Mary Allis Gilbert.

Brochures in this series include:

**Avenues West**

Bay View

Juneau Town: The Heart of Old Milwaukee

Juneau Town: Preservation, Revitalization and Adaptive Reuse

**Kilbourn Town**

North Point Neighborhood

Walker's Point: Residential Tour

Walker's Point: Commercial and Industrial Buildings Tour

**West End**

Key to symbols:

- **NR**: National Register of Historic Places
- **ML**: Milwaukee Landmark
- **HPC**: Designated by the Historic Preservation Commission of Milwaukee, successor to the Milwaukee Landmarks Commission

The original production of this tour pamphlet was financed in part with Federal funds from the National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior, and received assistance from the State Historical Society of Wisconsin. This printing was made possible by contributions from the Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation, Inc. and the City of Milwaukee Community Development Block Grant Program.
All Saints Episcopal Church, 501 E. Mason St. (1857) Architect: John D. Hays.


First Congregational Church, 1100 N. Astor St. (1873) Architect: Edward Townsend Mix.


Fitzgerald Bros. Warehouse, 304-08 E. Water St. (1889) Architect: Edward Townsend Mix;


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.


Organized in 1838, St. Paul’s was Milwaukee’s pioneer Episcopalian congregation. Located at 1100 N. Astor St., the church was built in 1873 and designed by Edward Townsend Mix. The currently used building was constructed in 1924, making it possibly the state’s oldest co-op.

